Honorable Mayor and Members of
The Hermosa Beach City Council

Recommendation:

May 7, 2002

Regular Meeting of
May 14, 2002

RECOMMENDATION TO DENY CLAIM

It is recommended that City Council deny the following claim and refer it to the City’s Liability Claims Administrator:

1. Claimant:

Date of Loss:

Date Filed:
Allegation:

2. Claimant:

Date of Loss:

Date Filed:
Allegation:

Jean McGreevy

04-28-02

05-01-02

Negligent maintenance of public sidewalk

Alicia Bues, Ernesto Bues
11-17-01

05-02-02

City did not enforce ordinances

A copy of this claim is on file in the City Clerk’s office.

Respectfully Submitted,

Michael A. Earl, Director
Personnel & Risk Management

Concur:

Stephen R. Burrell
City Manager



